

### **Blast and Fire Resistant Material**

# BAM

# EXCELLENCE/0421/0137

# **DELIVERABLE D2.4**

### DISSEMINATION EVENT WITH LOCAL STAKEHOLDERS







# **Project Information**

Project Title	Blast and Fire Resistant Material
Project Acronym	BAM
Programme	EXCELLENCE HUBS
Grant Number	EXCELLENCE/0421/0137
Project Duration	01.04.2022 – 31.03.2024 (24 months) + 3 months extension

## **Document information**

Deliverable Number	D2.4
Deliverable Title	Dissemination Event with Local Stakeholders
Version	1.0
Dissemination Level	Public
Work package	WP2
Authors	Marios Valanides (RECS)
Contributing partners	FRC, UCY, RECS
Delivery Date	24.05.2024
Planned Delivery Month	M24
Keywords	Dissemination, Communication, Exploitation, Demonstration, Stakeholders







### **Version History**

No	Description	Author	Organization	Date
1	First draft	Mr Marios Valanides	RECS	22.05.2024
2	Second draft with the addition of Partners' contribution	Mr Marios Valanides	RECS	23.05.2024
3	Review of the document	Dr Pericles Savva Dr Demetris Nicolaides	RECS/FRC	23.05.2024
4	Final version with integration of the reviewers' feedback	Dr Demetris Nicolaides	FRC	24.05.2024





I



# **Table of Contents**

LIST OF FIGURES
1. Introduction
2. Objective
3. Presentations
3.1 1 <sup>st</sup> Presentation
3.2 2 <sup>nd</sup> Presentation
3.3 3 <sup>rd</sup> Presentation
3.4 4 <sup>th</sup> Presentation10
4. Experimental Demonstration
5. Conclusions
Annex A-Brochure
Annex B-Presentations14
Annex C-Event Photos
Acknowledgements

# **LIST OF FIGURES**

Figure 1: Invitation of the Dissemination Event (front page)	6
Figure 2: Invitation of the Dissemination Event (back page)	6
Figure 3: First Presentation delivered by Dr. Demetris Nicolaides	8
Figure 4: Second Presentation delivered by Mr. Robert Ponsian	9
Figure 5: Thermocouples positions within the three designated concrete systems	11
Figure 6: Demonstration of fire resistance in the three concrete systems	11
Figure 7: Temperature variations over time for all positioned thermocouples	12
Figure 8: Dissemination Event Brochure – BAM Project (part 1)	13
Figure 9: Dissemination Event Brochure – BAM Project (part 2)	13
Figure 10:Preparations before the dissemination event	44
Figure 11: Setup for the presentations and the fire demonstration	44
Figure 12:Brochure provides to the participants	45
Figure 13:Presentation conducted by Dr. Nicolaides	45







### 1. Introduction

Deliverable 2.4 of Work Package 2 (D2.4 – "Dissemination Event with Local Stakeholders") of the BAM project (EXCELLENCE/0421/0137) focuses on disseminating the experimental results achieved in the BAM project. The event targeted local stakeholders, including representatives from engineering consulting firms, cement/concrete/construction/materials companies, academia, governmental organizations, standardization bodies, and other related fields. The aim was to showcase novel materials developed with blast, impact, and fireproof characteristics. The main event highlights are summarised below:

### **Presentations**:

- Consortium members delivered comprehensive presentations explaining the theory behind the developed materials.
- Detailed descriptions of the experimental results were provided.

### **Experimental Demonstration**:

- A live experimental setup was used to demonstrate the fire resistance capabilities of the BAM materials.
- Three different systems were exposed to fire (direct flame exposure) to showcase their fire resistance characteristics.

This report is divided into two sections, supplemented with annexes as described below:

- Section 1: Presentations detailing the experimental results.
- Section 2: Experimental demonstration highlighting the fire resistance of the materials.
- Annexes (A-C): Includes the event brochure, invitation, presentations and photographic documentation from the event.

### **GDPR Compliance:**

As this is a public deliverable, the detailed list of invitees and participants (names and contact details) is not included to comply with GDPR regulations.

The successful completion of the dissemination event was made possible by the sincere support, effort, and collaboration of all consortium partners. The event is expected to equip local stakeholders with essential information for market penetration of the BAM materials and provide valuable feedback for further product development and business strategy refinement.





RESEARCH & INNOVATION

OUNDATION



# 2. Objective

On May 21, 2024, a dissemination event was held at the premises of RECS Civil Engineering & Partners LLC to present the methodological approach and experimental results of the "BAM-Blast and Fire Resistant Material" project. Invitations (Figures 1 and 2) were sent to a targeted list of local stakeholders, providing details about the date, venue, a brief description of the BAM project, and an agenda of the presentations.

Following the presentations, an experimental demonstration was conducted to showcase the fireresistance capabilities of the end products to the attendees.



Figure 1: Invitation of the Dissemination Event (front page).



Figure 2: Invitation of the Dissemination Event (back page).







The project is implemented under the programme of social cohesion "THALIA 2021-2027" co-funded by the European Union, through Research and Innovation Foundation.





### 3. Presentations

To showcase the methodological aspects, features, and experimental results of the BAM project, the dissemination event was divided into four distinct PowerPoint presentations. Each presentation covered the development and validation of the two new building materials, which were specifically engineered for unique characteristics. These presentations aimed to inform attendees about the challenges faced during development, the experimental procedures followed, and the success in achieving the predetermined goals.

Annex B contains the brochure provided to stakeholders, which includes detailed information about the project's objectives, consortium members, and the overall impact of the BAM project.

### 3.1 1st Presentation

The first presentation of the dissemination event was conducted by Dr. Demetris Nicolaides and featured an overview of the BAM project (Figure 3). He began by discussing the challenges faced by the construction sector in recent years due to blast, impact, and fire incidents. He then introduced the two novel BAM materials: the Hybrid Laminated Material (HLM) and the Smart Composite Geopolymer Concrete (SCGC), which were designed, developed, and validated to address these issues.

Dr. Nicolaides explained the work behind the mixture design, advantages, and characteristics of these materials, with detailed experimental results to be presented in subsequent presentations. He also shared information about the project's overarching objectives, implementation plan, and consortium, as well as relevant publications arising from the investigation of HLM and SCGC materials. Dr. Nicolaides emphasized how these innovative materials can provide valuable solutions, added value, and new perspectives in the construction industry. The entire presentation is included in Annex C – 1<sup>st</sup> presentation.









Figure 3: First Presentation delivered by Dr. Demetris Nicolaides.

### 3.2 2<sup>nd</sup> Presentation

The second presentation, delivered by Mr. Robert Ponsian, provided an overview of the Fire-Resistant Geopolymer Layer (FRG) of the Hybrid Laminated Material (HLM) (Figure 4). He offered a detailed explanation of the geopolymerization techniques, possibilities, and the important capabilities of the investigated material.

Mr. Ponsian elaborated on how geopolymers enhance thermal properties without compromising structural performance. The presentation included a step-by-step analysis of the design and development of the FRG Layer, from the mixing stage to the curing phase. Through the experimental procedures followed for the final synthesis, attendees gained useful insights into the mechanical performance of FRG when exposed to various high temperatures. This presentation is included in Annex C –  $2^{nd} \& 4^{th}$  presentation.









Figure 4: Second Presentation delivered by Mr. Robert Ponsian.

### 3.3 3<sup>rd</sup> Presentation

In the third presentation, Mrs. Konstantina Oikonomopoulou provided detailed information about the Ultra High-Performance Fiber Reinforced Concrete (UHPFRC) Layer of the Hybrid Laminated Material (HLM). She outlined the key materials involved in the development and optimization of UHPFRC and informed attendees about the transformation of a previous reference mixture into a new and improved formulation. The presentation emphasized the importance of achieving mechanical performance targets while also providing a composition that minimizes cost and practical challenges in the full-scale, industrial production of the material.

Mrs. Oikonomopoulou addressed the challenges related to curing conditions and described the experimental procedures used to validate UHPFRC. She highlighted the significance of drop-weight impact testing for impact validation and the energy absorption capabilities enabled by the inclusion of steel fibers. Additionally, she provided insights into the bonding between the FRG and UHPFRC layers through their performance evaluation in pull-off testing. The UHPFRC presentation is included in Annex  $C - 3^{rd}$  presentation.







### 3.4 4<sup>th</sup> Presentation

Mr. Robert Ponsian delivered the final presentation on the development of the Smart Composite Geopolymer Concrete (SCGC) with fireproof characteristics. He provided a comprehensive overview of the materials incorporated into the SCGC, offering attendees significant insights into the methods used to create the optimal formulation.

Mr. Ponsian specifically discussed the effect (positive and negative) of steel fiber inclusion on compressive strength and its impact on the formation of a stable amorphous aluminosilicate structure. He also emphasized the role of materials such as superplasticizer, local sand, and the addition of silica fume to the alkaline activator in influencing the physical and mechanical properties of the SCGC material. Mr. Ponsian highlighted the importance of defining and exploring these characteristics to improve the final product.

# 4. Experimental Demonstration

Following the presentations that provided participants with all the necessary information regarding the design, development, and characteristics of the HLM and SCGC materials, a live demonstration of their fire-resistance capabilities was conducted. The focal point of the demonstration included the fireproof performance of three different systems:

- 1. A standard 15.0 x 15.0 x 15.0 cm concrete cube without a fire-resistant geopolymer layer, serving as the reference system (SCC).
- 2. A 15.0 x 15.0 x 3.0 cm FRG layer affixed to a concrete cube, defined as HGFRL-CC.
- 3. A 15.0 x 15.0 x 3.0 cm SCGC layer attached to another concrete cube (SCGL-CC).

To ensure secure adhesion of the geopolymer layers to each concrete system, a quartz adhesion primer was initially applied to both surfaces, followed by a high-temperature sealant silicone. Three blow torches were utilized as the heat source, and temperature recordings and variations were monitored using thermocouples strategically placed as illustrated in Figure 5. The thermocouples were positioned as follows:

- "SCC-A" (1) and "SCC-B" (2) were positioned in the reference system.
- "HGFRL-CC-A" (3) and "HGFRL-CC-B" (4) were positioned in the HGFRL-CC system.
- "SCGL-CC-A" (5) and "SCGL-CC-B" (6) were positioned in the SCGL-CC system.

Checkpoints were selected for fireproof evaluation at 8 cm from the exposed surface (Checkpoint A) and 2 cm from the rear surface.









Figure 5: Thermocouples positions within the three designated concrete systems.

Participants were able to observe and understand the effectiveness of the fireproof capabilities of the investigated materials in the three designated configurations, as presented in Figure 6. The temperature variations over time for the different systems are illustrated in Figure 7. Further details regarding mixture compositions, temperature variations, utilized equipment, and experimental results are provided in D4.2 - Validation of Materials in the Laboratory.



Figure 6: Demonstration of fire resistance in the three concrete systems.









Figure 7: Temperature variations over time for all positioned thermocouples.

# **5.** Conclusions

Deliverable 2.4, titled "Dissemination Event with Local Stakeholders," is part of Work Package 2 of the BAM project (EXCELLENCE/0421/0137). This deliverable documents the dissemination event aimed at promoting the design, development, and performance of a Hybrid Laminated Material (HLM). This innovative material combines a fireproof geopolymer layer with ultra-high-performance fiber-reinforced concrete, offering high blast and impact resistance.

During the first part of the event, attendees were introduced to the objectives, targets, and achievements of the BAM project. The presentations emphasized the efforts behind creating these novel materials and their significance in the construction industry. Participants gained insights into the methodology of geopolymerization techniques and the development of ultra-high-performance concretes, leading to the creation of advanced materials with valuable characteristics.

In the second part of the event, an experimental demonstration of three fireproof concrete systems was conducted. This included one reference system and two systems incorporating the geopolymer fire-resistance materials. These configurations were subjected to high-temperature exposure, with thermocouples strategically positioned within the concrete systems providing real-time data on thermal fluctuations. This demonstration effectively showcased the fireproof capabilities of the geopolymeric materials to the participants.

The dissemination event was deemed successful, providing local stakeholders with compelling evidence of the efficiency and capabilities of the developed materials. It also highlighted the potential for incorporating these products into the construction industry.









# **Annex A-Brochure**

Figures 8 and 9 present the brochure that was distributed to attendees on the day of the dissemination event, providing additional information about the BAM project.



#### Figure 8: Dissemination Event Brochure – BAM Project (part 1).



Over the last decade, the construction works are ongoing, however only in the recent years the safety of such infrastructures has gained increasing attention, particularly the issues of fire, blast and impact.

This transformation in the mentality is attributed to a series of large fires and blast incidents (e.g. terrorism attacks) that have taken place in the last years, which have been responsible for dramatic incidents, which led to human casualties, major structural damages and serious consequences for the regional economies. The existing materials either cannot offer protection against both circumstances or their cost is unaffordable. The BAM project addresses these challenges, targeting to the design, development and validation of two new building materials, which will offer the appropriate resistance against blast, impact and fire, according to the relevant standards, considering that currently there is no such material that can offer both services.

#### OBJECTIVES

The BAM project addresses these challenges, targeting to the development of 2 new, innovative and smart building materials, which will offer the appropriate resistance against both impact, blast and fire, and will be manufactured with 2 different methods, i.e.: i) with the conventional precast method and ii) with 3D printing manufacturing. Therefore, the Scientific Objectives (SO) of the BAM project focusing on the design, development and validation of:

- Hybrid Laminated Material with combined resistance to blast, impact and fire
- Smart Composite Geopolymeric Concrete with simultaneous resistance to blast, impact and fire.

Both materials will be resistant to fire withstanding temperatures which are met in building applications, i.e. up to 1050 °C shown in ISO-834 fire curve. In addition, the materials will be resistant to explosive load equal to 3.5 kg, which simulates a typical building explosion and impact loads, validated through drop hammer tests (i.e. 20 kg hammer from 4 m drop-height). The performance of both materials will be measured and quantified by applying existing standard tests and analytical methods.

Utilizing geopolymerisation for material development, eco-friendly with diverse applications. Additionally, 3D printing enables faster, easier manufacturing with reduced waste. It offers customization in building, challenging conventional methods.



Figure 9: Dissemination Event Brochure – BAM Project (part 2).





RESEARCH & INNOVATION FOUNDATION The project is implemented under the programme of social cohesion "THALIA 2021-2027" co-funded by the European Union, through Research and Innovation Foundation.



# **Annex B-Presentations**

### 1<sup>st</sup> Presentation:



Slide 2

































Blast and Fire resistant material	Hybrid Laminated Material (HLM)
Research objective	
<ul> <li>The BAM project tackles these challenges by focus novel building materials at a laboratory scale.</li> </ul>	sing on the design, development, and validation of two
Hybrid Laminated Material (HLM)	Smart Composite Geopolymer Concrete (SCGC) Seopolymer
	UHPFRC
	Hybrid Laminated Material (HLM)



















Slide 11













Blast and Fire resistant material	ust and Fire UHPFRC Optimisation for Impact Resistance				
Experimental Program					
Requirements:	Reference mixture:		Experimental Program:		
<sup>70</sup>	Constituent	Content (kg/m <sup>3</sup> )	a. Microsilica contents		
Zhang M, Shim V, Liu C, Dew C (2003) Resistance of high- trength concrete to projection langer. International	Constituent Cement Microsilica Sand 125-250µm Water Superplasticizer Steel fibers 6mm Steel fibers 13mm Water/Binder	Content (kg/m³) 880 220 475 358 172 67 401 80 0.16	a. Microsilica contents b. Water-binder ratios c. Curing conditions d. Fiber type (monofiber steel and hybrid steel & PVA) e. Volume of fibers f Proportions of fibers with different		
Journal of Impact Engineering 31428-841. > 150 MPa compressive strength > 20 MPa flexural strength > A workable mixture > Optimised mixture	Nicolaides D, Kanellopoulos A, M (2013) Mix design and mech high performance fibre reinfor composites (UHPFRCCs), Proce International RILEK Conferenc Processing of Construction Ma	Sawa P, Mina A, Petrou anical properties of ultra ced cementitious edings of the 1st e on Rheology and terials, Paris, France.	lengths		

Slide 14









#### **Blast and Fire UHPFRC Optimisation for Impact Resistance** resistant material The basic principles in the selection of the constituent materials to produce the UHPFRCCs are: (a) the enhancement of homogeneity by elimination of coarse aggregates. (b) the enhancement of compacted density by optimization of the granular mixture (i.e., microsilica improves the compacted density of the mix thereby reducing voids and defects). (c) the reduction of water/binder ratio and inclusion of superplasticizer, which ensures a workable mix. (d) the enhancement of the microstructure by post-set heat-treating (i.e., the silica fume and the quartz sand become highly reactive at these elevated temperatures). (e) the enhancement of ductility by incorporating small-sized steel fibres. (f) the maintenance of the mixing and casting procedures as close as possible to existing practice for normal and high strength concretes. Cement mortar without s/p Cement mortar with the use of s/p Fibre Reinforcement Hot Curing













Material	Mix propo	ortions [kg/m <sup>3</sup> ]			<ul> <li>Development of an innovative material that combines fire resistance with impact and blast resistance.</li> </ul>
	PG	SFRGC	PVAFRGC	NSC	impact and blast resistance.
Fly ash Slag	388 310	388 310	388 310	-	Experimental results show that the new material has a compressive
Silica fume Cement	78	78	78	380	strength exceeding 130 MPa and a flexural strength of approximately 9
Alkaline activator Water	93 194	93 194	93 194	194	MPa. It withstands temperatures above 1050 °C for two hours,
Sand Gravel Steel fibre	-	- 234	-	920 800	demonstrating excellent fire resistance.
PVA fibre	-	-	26	-	This advanced material is produced using geopolymerization technology
100 March 100 Ma			14	-	ambient temperature, significantly reducing its environmental footprint.
Smart Composite Geopolymeric Concrete	£				<ul> <li>It utilizes industrial waste, specifically blast furnace slag, adding to its sustainability.</li> </ul>
Contraction of the second	and a first			5.	Various fibers are currently tested experimentally to further enhance the

















l





















Slide 24







l





Slide 26









#### **Blast and Fire** resistant material

#### **Relevant Publications and Project's Website**

ſ

- metriou, D., Polydorou, T., Olkonomopoulou, K., Savva, P., Glannopoulou, I., Robert, P., Tsioulou, O., Lampropoulos, A., Nicolaides, D. and Petrou, M https://bam.frederick.ac.cy/ Optimising Ultra High-Performance Fibre-Reinforced Concrete for Impact Resistance. Proceedings of fib Symposium 2023, Building for the future: Durable
- Sustainable, Resillent, Istanbul, Turkey, 05-07 June, 2023. Giannopoulou, I., Ponsian, R., Polydorou, T., Demetriou, D., Tsioulou, O., Lampropoulos, A., Petrou, M. and Nicolaides, D. Novel blast and fire resistan composite materials: design and preliminary results. Proceedings of fib Symposium 2023, Building for the future: Durable, Sustainable, Resilient, Istanbul, Turkey, 05-07 June, 2023.
- Lampropoulos, A., Tsioulou, O., Nicolaides, D. and Petrou, M. Strengthening of existing structures with UHPFRC: Concrete-to-UHPFRC interfaces. Proceedings of fb Symposium 2023, Building for the future: Durable, Sustainable, Resilient, Istanbul, Turkey, 05-07 June, 2023. Giamopoulou, I., Robert, P., Petrou, M. and Nicolaides, D. Mechanical behavior of construction and demolition waste-based alkali activated materials
- exposed to fire conditions. Construction and Building Materials, 415, 2024.
- nopoulou, I., Robert, P., Sakkas, K., Petrou, M. and Nicolaides, D. High temperature performance of geopolymers based on construction a waste. Journal of Building Engineering, 72, 2023. 6
- Nicolaides, D., Kanellopoulos, A., Petrou, M., Sawa, P. and Mina, A. Development of a new Ultra High Performance Fibre Reinforced Cem (UHPFRCC) for impact and blast protection of structures. Journal of Construction and Building Materials, 95, 2015, pp. 667-674. Nicolaides, D., Kanellopoulos, A. and Petrou, M. Experimental field investigation of impact and blast load resistance of Ultra High Performance Fibre
- Realification of the second se
- 8.
- State-of-the-art Deep Learning Methods; Single-stage vs Two-stage detectors. Waste Management, 167, 2023. Lampropoulos, A., Tsioulou, O., Mina, A., Nicolaides, D. and Petrou, M.F. Punching shear and flexural performance of Ultra High-Performance Fibre Reinforced Concrete (UHPFRC) slabs. Engineering Structures, 281, 2023. Lampropoulos, A., Nicolaides, D., Paschalis, S. and Tsioulou, O. Experimental and numerical investigation of the size effect of Ultra High-Performa
- 10. Reinforced Concrete (UHPFRC). Materials, 14, 5714, 2021.
- 11. Nicolaides, D. and Markou, G. Modelling the flexural behaviour of fibre reinforced concrete beams with FEM. Engineering Structures, 99, 2015, pp. 653-665.











# 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Presentation

<section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><image><image><image><image><section-header><section-header><image><image><image><image><image><image><image><image><image><image><image><image><image><image><image><image><image><image><image><image><image><image><image><image><image>

Slide 2











INTRODUCTION								
Seopolymerization technology involves the chemical reaction between solid materials rich in silicon and aluminum oxides and	Geopolymerization advantages							
Ikaline silicate solutions under alkaline conditions.	Low production cost							
Seopolymerization reaction mechanism	<ul> <li>Low energy consumption</li> </ul>							
Dissolution of Si and Al to form mobile precursors, <b>Si(OH)</b> <sub>4</sub> and <b>Al(OH)</b> <sup>*</sup> <sub>4</sub> Partial orientation and internal restructuring to form oligomers Si-O-Si and Si O Al	Utilization of waste for the material production							
Poly-condensation of oligomers to a 3-D network Hardening to a solid structure	<ul> <li>GP based materials have excellent early mechanical strength and good fire resistance</li> </ul>							









I







Blast and Fire resistant material	THERMAL TREATMENT OF FRG
Procedures	
<ul> <li>Nine (12) specimens of</li> </ul>	FRG were prepared and cured in a plastic bag at ambient temperature for 7 days.
<ul> <li>After curing, three (3) sp thermally treated in a mu</li> </ul>	vecimens were tested for density and compressive strength. The remaining six (6) specimens were uffle furnace at 600°C, 800°C, and 1050°C to investigate the fire performance of FRG.
<ul> <li>Three specimens were p of 5°C per minute .</li> </ul>	placed in the muffle furnace and exposed to each predefined elevated temperature at a heating rate
<ul> <li>After reaching the desire specimens were left in the</li> </ul>	ed temperature, the specimens remained at the peak temperature for 2 hours. Following this, the he furnace to cool for 24 hours
Cristelle type Breast type Breast type	64 ATON 1001



















Precursors	Steel	fibers	Acti	vators		
BFS-100			NaOH [7M]	Na2SiO3.XH2O	S/L	SS/SH
(g)	%	(g)	ml	ml	g/mL	
800	0	0.0	100	150	3.2	1.5
800	1	12.0	100	150	3.2	1.5
800	2	23.0	100	150	3.2	1.5
800	3	35.0	100	150	3.2	1.5
800	5	57.5	100	150	3.2	1.5

































<image><image><image><image><image><image><image><section-header><section-header><text>



Blast and Fire			
	THANK YOU H	OR YOUR ATTENTION	
	1)) инжист		













U



### 3<sup>rd</sup> Presentation















Slide 4









Slide	5
-------	---



Slide 6





























































# **Annex C-Event Photos**



Figure 10:Preparations before the dissemination event.



Figure 11: Setup for the presentations and the fire demonstration.









Figure 12: Brochure distributed to the participants.



Figure 13: Presentation delivered by Dr. Nicolaides.

#### Acknowledgements

The project is implemented under the programme of social cohesion "THALIA 2021-2027" co-funded by the European Union, through Research and Innovation Foundation.

Το έργο υλοποιείται στο πλαίσιο του Προγράμματος Πολιτικής Συνοχής «ΘΑλΕΙΑ 2021-2027» με τη συγχρηματοδότηση της ΕΕ, μέσω του Ιδρύματος Έρευνας και Καινοτομίας.









The project is implemented under the programme of social cohesion "THALIA 2021-2027" co-funded by the European Union, through Research and Innovation Foundation.